



FDCFILMS.COM

(1) (2) (in (2)



Table of Contents

Series		Page #
	Table of Contents	2
9000	Lumina® Opaque Colors Heat Transfer Film	
9001	Lumina® Fluorescent Colors Heat Transfer Film	
9002	Lumina® Jersey Opaque Heat Transfer Film	6
9003	Lumina® Premium Opaque Colors Heat Transfer Film	
9004	Lumina® Stretch Opaque Colors Heat Transfer Film	
9010	Lumina® QuickPress.	
9105	Lumina® Glitter Colors Heat Transfer Film	
9106	Lumina® Metal Flake Heat Transfer Film	
9107	Lumina® Hot Metallic Heat Transfer Film	12
9200	Lumina® Flock Heat Transfer Film	13
9201	Lumina® Animal Print Heat Transfer Film	14
9202	Lumina® Camouflage Heat Transfer Film	15
9203	Lumina® Pattern Heat Transfer Film	
9204	Lumina® Texture Heat Transfer Film	17
9300	Lumina® Print Media: White PVC, Heat Transfer Film	18
9302	Lumina® Print Media: Clear PU, Heat Transfer Film	
9304	Lumina® Print Media: Value White PU, Heat Transfer Film	20
9305	Lumina® Print Media: Premium White PU, Heat Transfer Film	21
9308	Lumina® Print Media: White PVC, Economy HTV	
9404	Lumina® Print Mask: High-Tack Adhesive, Heat Transfer Film	23
9403	Teflon Sheet: Heat Transfer	24
	Pricebook changes	25



Lumina® Opaque Colors Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9000 Series is an opaque colored heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features excellent weeding capability for detailed designs, hot or cold peel for fast applications and opacity for multi layer jobs. For use on 100% polyester, 100% cotton and poly/cotton blends. To order punched material, use part number 9050.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 3.5 mil.

Finish: Semi-Matte

Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No

Shelf Life: 2 Years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 302 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9000 Series

see next page

Ordering Information 9000 (9050 Punched)			
	Standard O		
Part No.	Roll Size	Unpunched	Punched
*-2015	20"x50Yds	646.92	N/A
*-2008	20"x25Yds	323.46	N/A
*-2003	20"x10Yds	142.32	N/A
*-2002	20"x5Yds	74.43	N/A
-1515	15"x50Yds	486.41	672.80
-1508	15"x25Yds	243.20	336.40
-1503	15"x10Yds	107.01	148.02
-1502	15"x5Yds	55.96	77.41
Special Opaques			
Part No.	Roll Size	Unpunched Punche	
*-2015	20"x50Yds	707.49	N/A
*-2008	20"x25Yds	353.75	N/A
*-2003	20"x10Yds	155.65	N/A
*-2002	20"x5Yds	82.09	N/A
-1515	15"x50Yds	530.62	735.79
-1508	15"x25Yds	265.31	367.90
-1503	15"x10Yds	116.74	161.88
-1502	15"x5Yds	61.57	85.37
	Phosphor	escent	
Part No.	Roll Size	UnPunched	Punched
-2015	20"x50Yds	1,889.65	N/A
-2008	20"x25Yds	944.76	N/A
-2003	20"x10Yds	415.28	N/A
-2002	20"x5Yds	215.17	N/A
For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets			
and Rolls Pricebook			

^{*-}Available only on select colors (see * below)

All punched rolls are non-cancelable/non-returnable



Lumina® Opaque Colors Heat Transfer Film

Colors Available 9000 Series

Standard Opaques

*001 Red

*002 White

*003 Black

*005 Blue

*006 Yellow

008 Brown

*011 Dark Blue

*018 Olympic Blue

*025 Sunflower

*028 Dove Grey

047 Tan

048 Camel

*056 Hot Pink

*060 Bright Cardinal Red

076 Magenta

*106 Medium Green

108 Peacock

*113 Salmon Pink

*130 Teal Blue

*133 Tangerine

*139 Pale Blue

170 Dark Forest Green

174 Chocolate Brown

*182 SunBeam Yellow

190 Cool Water

*247 Vibrant Green

253 Lilac

*257 Lime Green

268 Fireworks

280 Light Pink

* Also available in 20"

Special Opaques

*004 Gold

*007 Silver

012 Burgundy

023 Deep Red

*074 Royal Purple

137 Deep Purple

159 Wineberry

260 Desert Taupe

Phosphorescent

036 Lite Green (appears white, glows green)



Lumina® Fluorescent Colors Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9001 Series is an opaque fluorescent colored heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features excellent weeding capability for detailed designs, hot or cold peel for fast applications and opacity for multi layer jobs. For use on 100% polyester, 100% cotton, poly/cotton blends and uncoated nylon. To order punched material, use part number 9051. CPSIA Compliant - Phthalate Free, Lead Free.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane Film Thickness: 3.9 mil.

Semi-Matte Finish:

Blockout: Yes **Outdoor Durability:** No

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Pressure Sensitive PET Liner:

Textiles Conformability:

	Ordering Information 9001 (9051 Punched)			
Part No.	Part No. Roll Size Unpunched Punch			
*-2015	20"X50Yds	901.51	N/A	
*-2008	20"X25Yds	450.75	N/A	
*-2003	20"X10Yds	187.76	N/A	
*-2002	20"X5Yds	93.89	N/A	
-1515	15"x50Yds	676.13	937.57	
-1508	15"x25Yds	338.07	468.78	
-1503	15"x10Yds	140.82	195.27	
-1502	15"x5Yds	70.41	97.64	
For (For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets			
	and Rolls Pricebook			

^{*-}Available only on select colors (see * below)

All punched rolls are non-cancelable/non-returnable

Processing:

Yes Computer Cut: Yes Steel Rule: Thermal Die: No Flat Bed: Yes Yes Sheetable: Laminate: No

Shelf Life: 2 Years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No Solvent/Eco Solvent: No No Latex: UV Inkjet: No Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 302 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9001 Series

005 Blue

006 Yellow

009 Orange

057 Raspberry

*069 Green

*076 Magenta

* Available in 20"



Lumina® Jersey Opaque Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9002 Series is an economy grade opaque colored heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a non-sticky carrier, which provides a cost effective way to easily produce large graphics, letters and numbers. For use on 100% cotton, 100% polyester and poly/cotton blends. To order punched material, use part number 9052.

Key Features

Film Technology: PVC Film Thickness: 6.5 mil.

Finish: Matte
Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

	9002 (9052 Punched)					
Part No.	Part No. Roll Size Unpunched Punched					
-2008	20"x80Ft	262.17	N/A			
-2002	20"x20Ft	67.50	N/A			
-1508	15"x80Ft	262.17	272.65			
-1502 15"x20Ft 67.50 7						
Fort	Croft oizon and Lui	mino® Croft Ch	nooto			

Ordering Information

For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets and Rolls Pricebook

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

All punched rolls are non-cancelable/non-returnable

Discontinued series

Available while supplies last

Liner: 3.0 mil. Polyester

Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

 Computer Cut:
 Yes

 Steel Rule:
 Yes

 Thermal Die:
 Yes

 Flat Bed:
 Yes

 Sheetable:
 No

 Laminate:
 No

 Shelf Life:
 2 Years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 305 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9002 Series

 002 White
 025 Sunflower

 003 Black
 028 Dove Grey

004 Gold060 Bright Cardinal Red005 Blue106 Medium Green007 Silver133 Tangerine

012 Burgundy



Lumina® Premium Opaque Colors Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9003 Series is a premium opaque colored heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features excellent weeding capability for detailed designs, hot or cold peel for fast applications and opacity for multi layer jobs. For use on 100% polyester, 100% cotton, poly/cotton blends, plus nylon and leather. CPSIA Compliant - Phthalate Free, Lead Free.

Ordering Information

9003

Unpunched

570.33

285.16

125.47

65.62

Roll Size

15"x50Yds

15"x25Yds

15"x10Yds

15"x5Yds

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 3.5 mil.

Finish: Semi-Matte

Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets and Rolls Pricebook

Part No.

-1515

-1508

-1503

-1502

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No
Shelf Life: 2 Years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 320 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9003 Series

*006 Yellow

FDC Graphic Films, Inc. - Confidential

^{*} discontinued (available while supplies last)



Lumina® Stretch Opaque Colors Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9004 Series is a very stretchable opaque colored heat transfer film designed for application to performance textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features excellent weeding capability for detailed designs, hot or cold peel for fast application and opacity for multi layer jobs. For use on 100% cotton, 100% uncoated polyester, poly/cotton blends, Lycra®/spandex and leather. CPSIA Compliant - Phthalate Free, Lead Free.

Ordering Information

9004

Unpunched

535.43

267.72

Roll Size

15"X50Yds

15"X25Yds

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane Film Thickness: 3.5 mil.

Finish: Semi-Matte

Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

-1503	15"X10Yds	115.12
-1502	15"X5Yds	61.59
For Craft si	izes, see Lumina®	Craft Sheets
and Rolls Pricebook		

Part No.

-1515

-1508

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No
Shelf Life: 2 Years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

001 Red

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 305 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9004 Series

011 Navy

002 White 058 Ballerina Pink 003 Black 106 Medium Green

 003 Black
 106 Medium Gre

 004 Gold
 124 Purpleberry

 005 Blue
 133 Tangerine

 006 Yellow
 213 Coral

 007 Silver
 224 Rose Gold

 252 Sweet Mint

FDC Graphic Films, Inc. - Confidential



Lumina® QuickPress



QuickPress by Lumina is a heat transfer film designed to be applied at low temperatures for a short amount of time making it ideal for fibers that have low melting points or scorch easily in addition to traditional cotton, polyester and cotton-poly blends. This HTV product features excellent weeding capability for detailed designs, hot peel for fast applications and opacity for multi-layer jobs.

Ordering Information

9010

Unpunched

575.05

126.51

66.13

460.03

101.21

52.90

Roll Size

15"X50Yds

15"X10Yds

15"X5Yds

12"X50Yds

12"X10Yds

For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets

and Rolls Pricebook

12"X5Yds

Part No.

-1515

-1503

-1502

-1215

-1203

-1202

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 3.5 mil

Finish:

Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

Pressure Sensitive PET

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes Steel Rule: Yes

Thermal Die:

Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No
Shelf Life: 2 years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 260° F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9010 Series

 001 Red
 018 Olympic Blue

 002 White
 028 Dove Grey

003 Black 060 Bright Cardinal Red 004 Gold 067 Fluorescent Yellow

005 Blue076 Magenta006 Yellow106 Medium Green007 Silver113 Tangerine009 Fluorescent Orange182 Sunbeam Yellow011 Dark Blue247 Vibrant Green

280 Fluorescent Pink

FDC Graphic Films, Inc. - Confidential

Heat Transfer Vinyl List Price 9 fdcfilms.com effective 06/01/22



Lumina® Glitter Colors Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9105 Series is a glitter heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product has an attention grabbing glitter look that adds sparkle to your graphic. For use on 100% cotton, 100% polyester and poly/cotton blends. To order punched material, use part number 9155. CPSIA Compliant - Phthalate Free, Lead Free.

Key Features

Film Technology: **PVC** Film Thickness: 12.8 mil.

Gloss Finish: Blockout: Yes **Outdoor Durability:** No

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Pressure Sensitive PET Liner:

Textiles Conformability:

Ordering Information					
	9105 (9155 Punched)				
Part No.	Part No. Roll Size Unpunched Puncl				
-2015	20"X50Yds	938.31	N/A		
-2008	20"X25Yds	469.15	N/A		
-2003	20"X10Yds	193.29	N/A		
-2002	20"X5Yds	96.63	N/A		
-1515	15"X50Yds	938.31	975.84		
-1508	15"X25Yds	469.15	487.92		
-1503	15"X10Yds	193.29	201.02		
-1502	15"X5Yds	96.63	100.50		

For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets and Rolls Pricebook

All punched rolls are non-cancelable/non-returnable

Processing:

Yes Computer Cut: Yes Steel Rule: Yes Thermal Die: Flat Bed: Yes Yes Sheetable: Laminate: No 2 Years

Shelf Life:

Printing:

No Thermal Transfer: Solvent/Eco Solvent: No No Latex: UV Inkjet: No Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 320 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9105 Series

001 Red	040 Galaxy	163 Pink	224 Rose Gold
002 White	057 Raspberry	164 Amethyst	247 Neon Green
003 Black	074 Royal Purple	182 Neon Yellow	248 Neon Orange
004 Gold	075 Lavander	191 Aquamarine	252 Mint
005 Blue	076 Neon Pink	192 Neptune	257 Lime Green
007 Silver	106 Medium Green	195 Onyx	271 Black Diamond
008 Brown	108 Neon Blue	198 Vivid Rose	272 Multi Platinum
017 Sapphire Blue	135 Neon Purple	205 Aztec Gold	273 Fool's Gold
024 Dark Green	160 Dark Magenta	208 Sea Foam	274 Burnt Orange
030 Dark Blue	161 Chocolate Brown		

FDC Graphic Films, Inc. - Confidential

effective 06/01/22 Heat Transfer Vinyl List Price 10 fdcfilms.com



Lumina® Metal Flake Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9106 Series is a metal flake heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a special effect patterned face that adds dimension to your design. For use on 100% cotton, 100% polyester, poly/cotton blends, leather and sublimated polyester. To order punched material, use part number 9156. CPSIA Compliant - Phthalate Free, Lead Free.

Key Features

Film Technology: PVC Film Thickness: 4.3 mil.

Finish: Gloss
Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

	Ordering Information 9106 (9156 Punched)			
Part No.	Roll Size	Unpunched	Punched	
-2015	20"X50Yds	570.75	N/A	
-2008	20"X25Yds	285.37	N/A	
-2003	20"X10Yds	142.68	N/A	
-2002	20"X5Yds	78.48	N/A	
-1515	15"X50Yds	570.75	593.58	
-1508	15"X25Yds	285.37	296.78	
-1503	15"X10Yds	142.68	148.38	
-1502	15"X5Yds	78.48	81.62	
For (For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets			

and Rolls Pricebook

All punched rolls are non-cancelable/non-returnable

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No

Shelf Life: 2 Years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 320 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9106 Series

 001 Cherry Red
 009 Orange

 003 Black
 106 Medium Green

 004 Gold
 163 Pink

 005 Royal Blue
 191 Aquamarine

007 Silver 257 Cracked Silver



Lumina® Hot Metallic Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9107 Series is a metallic heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a pearlescent finish for vibrant designs. For use on 100% cotton, 100% polyester, poly/cotton blends, leather and sublimated polyester. CPSIA Compliant - Phthalate Free, Lead Free.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 3.5 mil.

Finish: Gloss
Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

0	Ordering Information 9107		
Part No.	Roll Size	Unpunched	
-1515	15"X50Yds	743.72	
-1508	15"X25Yds	371.87	
-1503	15"X10Yds	185.92	
-1502	15"X5Yds	102.26	
For Craft s	For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets		

and Rolls Pricebook

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

 Computer Cut:
 Yes

 Steel Rule:
 Yes

 Thermal Die:
 No

 Flat Bed:
 Yes

 Sheetable:
 Yes

 Laminate:
 No

 Shelf Life:
 2 Years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 305 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9107 Series

004 Gold 119 Red Metallic

006 Yellow160 Dark Magenta Metallic007 Silver165 Lavender Metallic009 Orange166 Electric Blue Metallic

020 Copper Metallic



Lumina® Flock Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9200 Series is a textured heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a suede-like surface with a raised appearance giving the impression of an embroidered design. For use on 100% polyester, 100% cotton and poly/cotton blends.

Key Features

Film Technology: Nylon
Film Thickness: 14 mil.

Finish: Textured Velour

Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

Part No.	Roll Size	Unpunched	
-1515	15"x50Yds	738.15	
-1508	15"x25Yds	369.07	
-1503	15"x10Yds	162.39	
-1502	15"x5Yds	81.32	
For Craft sizes see Lumina® Craft Sheets			

Ordering Information

9200

For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft She and Rolls Pricebook

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

 Computer Cut:
 Yes

 Steel Rule:
 Yes

 Thermal Die:
 No

 Flat Bed:
 Yes

 Sheetable:
 Yes

 Laminate:
 No

 Shelf Life:
 2 Years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 320 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9200 Series

002 White060 Bright Cardinal Red003 Black106 Medium Green005 Blue108 Peacock Blue011 Dark Blue*133 Tangerine014 Tomato Red168 Plum

025 Sunflower 182 SunBeam Yellow

056 Hot Pink

FDC Graphic Films, Inc. - Confidential

Heat Transfer Vinyl List Price 13 fdcfilms.com effective 06/01/22

^{*} discontinued (available while supplies last)



Lumina® Animal Print Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9201 Series is a patterned heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a matte finish with unique animal print patterns for decorative graphics. For use on 100% cotton, 100% polyester and poly/cotton blends. Oeko-Tex label standard 100 Class II.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 2.4 mil.

Finish: Matte
Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

Ordering Information			
9201			
Part No. Roll Size All			
-1507	15"X22Yds	413.26	
-1502	15"X5Yds	96.33	
For Craft s	izes, see Lumina®	Craft Sheets	

and Rolls Pricebook

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No
Shelf Life: 1 Year

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 315 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9201 Series

003 Zebra

008 Leopard

*009 Fluorescent Tiger

047 Panther

*069 Green Zebra

076 Pink Zebra

FDC Graphic Films, Inc. - Confidential

Heat Transfer Vinyl List Price 14 fdcfilms.com effective 06/01/22

^{*} Discontinued color. Available while supplies last.



Lumina® Camouflage Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9202 Series is a patterned heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a matte finish with unique camouflage patterns for decorative graphics. For use on 100% cotton, 100% polyester and poly/cotton blends. Oeko-Tex label standard 100 Class II.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 2.4 mil.

Finish: Matte
Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

Ordering Information 9202			
Part No. Roll Size All			
-1507	15"X22Yds	399.29	
-1502	15"X5Yds	93.08	
For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets			

and Rolls Pricebook

Discontinued series

Available while supplies last

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No
Shelf Life: 1 Year

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 315 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9202 Series

 008 Sand Camo
 *068 Beige Digital

 024 Army Camo
 *170 Green Digital

 028 Grey Camo
 *052 Grey Oak

 113 Pink Camo
 *136 Green Oak

 138 Blue Camo
 *174 Beige Oak

 *050 Grey Digital

FDC Graphic Films, Inc. - Confidential

Heat Transfer Vinyl List Price 15 fdcfilms.com effective 06/01/22

^{*} only available in 5 yds



Lumina® Pattern Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9203 Series is a patterned heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a matte finish with unique printed patterns for decorative graphics. For use on 100% cotton, 100% polyester and poly/cotton blends. Oeko-Tex label standard 100 Class II.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 2.4 mil.

Finish: Matte
Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

Ordering Information 9203		
Part No.	Roll Size	All
-1502	15"X5Yds	96.33
-1202	12"X5Yds	60.48
For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets		

and Rolls Pricebook

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No
Shelf Life: 1 Year

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 315 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

New Colors Available

9203 Series (Available in 15"x5yds only)

006 Aztec 222 Soccer Ball
014 Banner Stripes 252 Mint Argyle
018 Sky Quatrefoil 295 Black Quatrefoil
125 US Flags 352 Mint Petals

140 Stars

9203 Series (Available in 12"x5yds only) 617 Basketball 622 Pink Ribbon Discontinued Colors (Available While Supplies Last)

9203 Series (Available in 15"x5yds only)

001 Red Chevron024 Green Chevron003 Black Chevron040 Black Polka Dot009 Orange Chevron042 Red Large Chevron012 Large Black Chevron061 Light Green Chevron

017 Blue Chevron 124 Pink Polka Dot

FDC Graphic Films, Inc. - Confidential



Lumina® Texture Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9204 Series is a patterned heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a matte finish with unique printed patterns for decorative graphics. For use on 100% cotton, 100% polyester and poly/cotton blends. Oeko-Tex label standard 100 Class II.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 2.4 mil.

Finish: Matte Blockout: Yes Outdoor Durability: No

Ordering Information			
9204			
		Standard	Carbon
Part No.	Roll Size	Color	Fiber
-1507	15"X22Yds	405.16	N/A
-1504	15"X11Yds	212.71	212.71

For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets and Rolls Pricebook

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: Pressure Sensitive PET

Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No
Shelf Life: 1 Year

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 315 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Standard Colors Available

9204 Series 9204 S

<u>Carbon Fiber Colors Available</u> 9204 Series

*133 Basketball 004 Gold Carbon Fiber 040 Black Carbon Fiber 005 Blue Carbon Fiber *125 Red Carbon Fiber

007 Silver Carbon Fiber

* discontinued (available while supplies last)

* discontinued (available while supplies last)

FDC Graphic Films, Inc. - Confidential

Heat Transfer Vinyl List Price 17 fdcfilms.com effective 06/01/22



Lumina® Print Media: White PVC, Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9300 Series is a printable white PU heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a glossy print receptive surface for producing vibrant full color images. To order punched material, use part number 9350. For use on 100% polyester, 100% cotton, poly/cotton blends, Lycra® / spandex, nylon and leather.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 3.5 mil.

Finish: Gloss
Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: PET

Conformability: Textiles

Ordering Information				
•				
	9300 (9350 F	Punched)		
Part No.	Roll Size	Unpunched	Punched	
*-5408	54"X25Yds	1,300.36	N/A	
*-5403	54"X10Yds	572.17	N/A	
*-5402	54"X5Yds	325.08	N/A	
-3008	29.5"X25Yds	697.35	N/A	
-3003	29.5"X10Yds	306.83	N/A	
-3002	29.5"X5Yds	174.33	N/A	
-1508	15"X25Yds	348.68	725.24	
-1503	15"X10Yds	153.42	319.11	
-1502	15"X5Yds	87.16	181.30	

^{* -} indicates special order

All punched rolls are non-cancelable/non-returnable

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No

Shelf Life: 2 Years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: Yes
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 305 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9300 Series

002 White



Lumina® Print Media: Clear PU, Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9302 Series is a printable clear heat transfer film designed for application to white or light colored textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a matte or gloss print receptive surface for producing vibrant full color images. To order punched material, use part number 9352. For use on 100% uncoated polyester, 100% cotton and poly/cotton blends. CPSIA Compliant - Phthalate Free, Lead Free.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 3.2 mil.

Finish: Matte Blockout: No **Outdoor Durability:** No

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

PET Liner: **Textiles** Conformability:

Processing:

Yes Computer Cut: Yes Steel Rule: No Thermal Die: Flat Bed: Yes Yes Sheetable: Laminate: No

Shelf Life: 2 Years

Printing:

No Thermal Transfer: Solvent/Eco Solvent: Yes No Latex: UV Inkjet: No Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 311 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9302 Series

000 Clear

Ordering Information			
	9302 (9352 F		
Part No.	Roll Size	Unpunched	Punched
-3015	29.5"x50Yds	1,140.68	N/A
-3008	29.5"x25Yds	570.34	N/A
-3003	29.5"x10Yds	250.95	N/A
-3002	29.5"x5Yds	142.59	N/A
-2015	20"X50Yds	760.58	N/A
-2008	20"X25Yds	380.29	N/A
-2003	20"X10Yds	167.33	N/A
-2002	20"X5Yds	95.07	N/A
-1515	15"X50Yds	N/A	791.01
-1508	15"X25Yds	N/A	395.50
-1503	15"X10Yds	N/A	174.02
-1502	15"X5Yds	N/A	98.88

All punched rolls are non-cancelable/non-returnable

Discontinued series

Available while supplies last



Lumina® Print Media: Value White PU, Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9304 Series is a printable polyurethane heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a matte finish for producing vibrant full color images, it is extremely easy to weed and release from the carrier. To order punched material, use part number 9354. For use on 100% cotton, 100% polyester and poly/cotton blends. CPSIA Compliant - Phthalate Free, Lead Free.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 3.1 mil.

Finish: Matte Blockout: Yes **Outdoor Durability:** No

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

PET Liner: Conformability: **Textiles**

Ordering Information			
	9304 (9354 F	ounched)	
Part No.	Roll Size	Unpunched	Punched
-5415	54"X50Yds	1,489.23	N/A
-5408	54"X25Yds	781.85	N/A
-3015	29.5"X50Yds	827.35	N/A
-3008	29.5"X25Yds	457.01	N/A
-2015	20"X50Yds	551.56	N/A
-2008	20"X25Yds	304.68	N/A
-1515	15"X50Yds	N/A	573.62
-1508	15"X25Yds	N/A	316.87
-8000	12"x12"	0.92	N/A
For Craft sizes, see Lumina® Craft Sheets			

and Rolls Pricebook

Processing:

Yes Computer Cut: Yes Steel Rule: No Thermal Die: Flat Bed: Yes Yes Sheetable: Laminate: No 2 Years

Shelf Life:

Printing:

No Thermal Transfer: Solvent/Eco Solvent: Yes No Latex: UV Inkjet: No Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 300 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9304 Series

049 Matte White



Lumina® Print Media: Premium White PU, Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9305 Series is a premium printable, white polyurethane heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a soft hand for comfortable wear and a matte finish for producing vibrant full color images. For use on 100% cotton, 100% polyester, cotton/poly blends, acrylic and other similar fibers.

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyurethane

Film Thickness: 2.0 mil.

Matte Finish: Blockout: Yes **Outdoor Durability:** No

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Clear Polyester

Textiles Conformability:

Ordering Information				
	9305 (9355 F	Punched)		
Part No.	Roll Size	Unpunched	Punched	
-5407	54"X66Ft	1,013.54	N/A	
-5402	54"X22Ft	354.74	N/A	
-3007	30"X66Ft	504.95	N/A	
-3002	30"X22Ft	176.73	N/A	
-2007	20"X66Ft	336.64	N/A	
-2002	20"X22Ft	117.82	N/A	
-1507	15"X66Ft	N/A	350.10	
-1502	15"X22Ft	N/A	122.54	

All punched rolls are non-cancelable/non-returnable

Processing:

Liner:

Yes Computer Cut: Yes Steel Rule: Thermal Die: No Flat Bed: Yes Yes Sheetable: Laminate: No

Shelf Life: 1 Year

Printing:

No Thermal Transfer: Solvent/Eco Solvent: Yes Yes Latex: UV Inkjet: No Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 320 °F N/A Interior / Exterior:

Colors Available

9305 Series

049 Matte White



Lumina® Print Media: White PVC, Economy HTV



Lumina 9308 Series is a printable, matte white PVC heat transfer film designed for application to textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a matte finish for producing vibrant full color images. The film is ideal for thermal transfer printers as well as solvent, eco-solvent and latex ink systems.

Key Features

Film Technology: PVC
Film Thickness: 6.0 mil.
White

Finish: Matte
Blockout: Yes
Outdoor Durability: No

Ordering Information			
9308 (9358 Punched)			
Part No.	Roll Size	Unpunched	Punched
-2007	20"X66Ft	391.53	N/A
-2002	20"X22Ft	137.38	N/A
-1507	15"X66Ft	391.53	407.19
-1502	15"X22Ft	137.38	142.87

All punched rolls are non-cancelable/non-returnable

Adhesive / Color: Permanent (Heat Activated) /

Clear

Liner: PET
Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

Computer Cut: Yes
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: Yes
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No
Shelf Life: 1 Year

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: Yes
Solvent/Eco Solvent: Yes
Latex: Yes
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 320 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9308 Series

049 Matte White



Lumina® Print Mask: High-Tack Adhesive, Heat Transfer Film



Lumina 9404 Series is a polyester mask designed to lift printable heat transfer films from their carrier and position them on textiles. This Lumina heat transfer product features a durable construction that can withstand high heat and is clear for easy alignment. The unique adhesive system will not leave residue after removal and is reusable up to five times

Key Features

Film Technology: Polyester Film Thickness: 3.0 mil.

Finish: Gloss
Blockout: No
Outdoor Durability: No

Adhesive / Color: Removable, High-Tack / Clear -2003

Ordering Information 9404 Part No. **Roll Size** ΑII -3015 29.5"x50Yds 319.02 -3008 29.5"x25Yds 170.15 -3003 29.5"x10Yds 70.18 3002 29.5"x5Yds 39.88 -2015 20"x50Yds 216.28 -2008 20"x25Yds 115.38 20"x10Yds 47.58 -2002 27.04 20"x5Yds

Liner: Paper Conformability: Textiles

Processing:

Computer Cut: No
Steel Rule: Yes
Thermal Die: No
Flat Bed: No
Sheetable: Yes
Laminate: No
Shelf Life: 2 Years

Printing:

Thermal Transfer: No
Solvent/Eco Solvent: No
Latex: No
UV Inkjet: No
Screen: No

Installation:

Wet Apply: No

Minimum Application °F: 60 °F Interior / Exterior: N/A

Colors Available

9404 Series

000 Clear



Accessories

Ordering Information

Accessories			
Part No.	Color	Description	Price
9403-1820-049	White	Teflon® Sheet: Heat Transfer (18"x20")	23.41 eac



Pricebook Changes

	June 2022	
Series	What Changed in the Pricebook	Page
9000	Updated pricing	3
9001	Updated pricing	5
9002	Noted the series discontinued, available while supplies last	6
9003	Updated pricing	7
9004	Updated pricing	8
9010	Updated pricing	9
9105	Updated pricing	10
9106	Updated pricing	11
9107	Updated pricing	12
9200	Updated pricing and color offering	13
9202	Updated color offering	15
9300	Updated pricing	18
9302	Noted the series discontinued, available while supplies last	19
9304	Updated pricing	20
9404	Updated pricing	23